



DARYL J. WHITT, P.E., C.E.M.

TECHNICAL DIRECTOR, CLIMATE CHANGE & SUSTAINABILITY

CREDENTIALS

- ◆ *B.S., Chemical Engineering, Clemson University, 1990*
- ◆ *Master of Project Management, Western Carolina University, 2006*
- ◆ *Licensed Professional Engineer, AL, MS, NC, SC, TN*
- ◆ *Certified Energy Manager*
- ◆ *Sustain SC Sustainability Leadership Initiative Fellow*
- ◆ *International Society of Sustainability Professionals (ISSP)*
- ◆ *Greenhouse Gas Management Institute (GHGMI)*
- ◆ *Association of Energy Engineers (AEE)*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2021-Present:** *ALL4 LLC, Raleigh, NC*
- ◆ **2006-2021:** *TRC Environmental Corp., Senior Project Manager*
- ◆ **2004-2006:** *Mountain Environmental Group, Senior Project Manager*
- ◆ **1999-2004:** *Blue Ridge Paper Products Inc., Principle Environmental Project Engineer*
- ◆ **1990-1999:** *URS Corporation (Radian International), Staff Environmental Engineer*

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- | | |
|--|---|
| ✓ <i>Greenhouse gas inventory development for Scope 1, 2 and 3 emissions</i> | ✓ <i>CDP reporting</i> |
| ✓ <i>Greenhouse gas verification for Scope 1, 2 and 3 emissions</i> | ✓ <i>Task Force for Climate-Related Financial Disclosure (TCFD) Reporting</i> |
| ✓ <i>Greenhouse gas reduction strategies</i> | ✓ <i>United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)</i> |
| ✓ <i>Energy efficiency and energy management</i> | ✓ <i>ESG report development under the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) framework</i> |
| ✓ <i>Strategic sustainability consulting</i> | ✓ <i>Life cycle inventory assessments and Environmental Product Declarations (EPDs)</i> |
| ✓ <i>Corporate Sustainability Reporting Directive (CSRD)</i> | |

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Mr. Whitt is ALL4's Technical Director, Climate Change & Sustainability and his experience spans more than 34 years in sustainability and environmental engineering, in both process manufacturing and the consulting industry. He provides expertise in developing greenhouse gas (GHG) inventories including Scope 1, 2 and 3 sources, according to the Greenhouse Gas Protocol (GHG Protocol) as well as corporate carbon management strategy, carbon footprinting for products, and life cycle assessment. Mr. Whitt also provides expertise in energy efficiency and energy management for decarbonization and cost savings and has performed or managed energy efficiency and eco-efficiency assessments for more than 100 industrial facilities.

Mr. Whitt supports ALL4's clients reporting to the CDP, and through the development of ESG reports according to the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) framework and the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). This includes strategic consulting, facilitating materiality assessment workshops, performance benchmarking, initial and annual report development, and verification. His experience includes helping clients with initial sustainability program development, scenario development and risk analysis for Task Force on Climate-Related Financial Disclosure (TCFD) reporting. He also assists with establishing GHG reduction goals and developing climate change transition strategies for both Science-Based Targets Initiative (SBTi) and Net-Zero commitments.

Mr. Whitt has experience in a broad range of industries including aerospace component and industrial equipment manufacturing, packaging, breweries and distilleries, railroads, electric utilities, automotive and heavy truck original equipment manufacturing (OEM) and Tier 1 and Tier 2 suppliers, cement, chemical commodity and fertilizer manufacturing, mid-stream oil and gas, pulp and paper, and forest products manufacturing